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HENRY G.STOTT
600 WEST ss*uk'rnss-r
NEW YORK
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Dear Mr. Hutchinson:-

I enclcse herewith copy of letter
received from Mr. 8. S. Dickenson of the
Commercial Cable Co.

Can you help me out by asking our
Librarian to look up!zim info rmation on
this subject, and oblige,

Yours very t mly,

A bl —,

Mr. F. L. Hutchinson,
Asst. Secretary,
Ac In Eo Eo’
39 w. 39th 8t., City.

Encl,




Msy 9, 1930

ir. Hutchinson:

\{

50 far as I know there are no 3tate or pederal

Regulations mow in force dealing with the subject of "High rower
Transmission Lines in the United States“. I have searched pretty
thoroughly in the library and have asked at the Ilew York rublic
Library (Astor Branch) and the Public Sefvice Commission Offices,
but nothing is known at either placeg qﬁ»any such act.

I have written to the Library of Congress and also to
the Taw Library at Albany, and will send you the replies as soon
as I receive them.w

Yours truly,

J:. &.;"}Q, LT\
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¥ay 10, 1910,

¥r. ¥, G. Stott,

600 West 59th Street,

 Hew York City.
Fy dear krg Stotte

Your thr of the 5th instant making 1mmiry rt;;ar&-
_ing Stdte or Tederal Laws or Pegulations ’m&ling with *High
Power ?rmm&u&oﬁ Lines", v‘ma referred to our librarian "in'
accordance wﬁ.th your mqwest.I am to=day in rewipt of the
'tanamng report rrm the nbmrimtm

»So i‘ar as I know there are no ‘State or Federal Mgulaﬂ
tiona in force desling wit: the subject of "High Power Trans-
‘mission Lines in the United States". I have searched pretty
theroughly m the library and have asked at the Hew York Pube

1ic Library, (Astor Branch) and the Public Service Commission
offices, ‘tm% nothing is known at either place of any such act.

I have written to the Library of Congress and also to the 7

Law Library at Aldbany, and will send you the replies as soon
as I maeive them®., A

If the rmlm w’fz:!.ch the li‘brm—im r@neim from the Lihe
rary of G@ngmsm, anid the Law mwary at Alhmy ccrxﬁam Imy in-
--farmtian ﬁ)f value, I will farwm it ta you pmmgtly*
Rggmttmg that I am zmasms im giw y{m nmr more mfcm
 tion tm ‘bhﬁ suﬁjw%, T s

Yery truly yours,

Assistant Secretary.
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Subjecti~Laws Regarding High
.. Tenslon Trsnsmicgsion.

¥Mr. Henry G. Stott,
* 600 West 59th Street, N A

Hew York City, ¥. Y.
Wy dear Mre Stott £
‘ Referring Lo your, inquiry' some &ays ago, I am asndmg

ou hergwith a copy of a mtmr received by our ﬁbrarim, ' ;
Le E. }Iward, from the New Yark State Library at A&W, i
er with copies of two. (2) 1ists which sccompanied the : f’
w:tm». The first of these lists which is dated May 18th, ) & ":‘,'
e,m\ h&wﬁb:kqmrﬁc Pmrt ;“omtama daﬁmta references to SR

e

Sm mmtc@m@ of these’ lams are not in the thitutc ' b

mm%é va;'». Miclas and various puhlimtisna which may be eu % O 5 29
mm use m :mur corre&pandant. {

X [ ¢ P8 A 5 o . Very ti‘uiy-ym‘xr'a,\ i AFh ‘ 3
&L N i § gl e
f . ' Z { Assistant Secretary. $
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| MAY 23 1910
HENRY G.STOTT
600 WEST 597 STREET
NEW YCRK
105-p
May 21, 1910.
%é %\
; :’5‘. ‘:.‘5 e ca

Mr. P, L. Hutchinson, .
Lsst. Secretary,
A.o Io En E.'
39 w. 39 st., City.
Dear Mr. Hutchinsons-

Mawy thaks for the trouble you have
taken in looking up the subject of laws regard-
ing high tension transmisaion,

I appreciste the e ffarts which hawe
been made by ym through Miss Howard very much.

Yours very tmly,

' AL St



=E- T

October 3, 1910,

ur, H, G, Stott,
600 West 59th Street,
 New York City.

My dear mr, sw;t- )
i - enclose herewiﬁz copy of thar L&.hzm ra&o-‘

lutim, nheat vmir:h you inquim this att&:mm. g
' ‘t?‘ery ‘I:rn‘iy yOours,

Secretary.

il Taden v )
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